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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Justin Wong; Claims; Ivy Ratilla; Loganathan Agoram

Subject: FW: SLX8475S & SGZ8527A DOA23.11.2020|| C10008096/KY

Attachments: SGZ8527A-OI.pdf; SLX8475S-TP.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Team  

 

Kindly request for TP PRS for vehicle SLX8475S. We would like to select Mr Marcus Chua from LKK consultant 

Thanks. 

 

Workshop : 

Vehicle stall at no:60 Jalan Lam Huat #02-32 Carros Centre postal code 737869 

Email : michaelng@thinkone.com.sg 

 

Regards, 

 

Abigail Choo 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg <michaelng@thinkone.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 9:30 am 

To: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SLX8475S & SGZ8527A DOA23.11.2020|| C10008096/KY 

Importance: High 
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Dear Sir/Mdm. 

 

We would like to select Mr Marcus Chua from LKK consultant PL for the job 

 

Thank you 

 

Michael Ng 

 

 

 

From: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg <michaelng@thinkone.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 5:03 pm 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SLX8475S & SGZ8527A DOA23.11.2020 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm. 

 

We would like to arrange for survey vehicle no: SLX8475S 

 

Vehicle stall at no:60 Jalan Lam Huat #02-32 Carros Centre postal code 737869 

 

Thank you 

 

Michael Ng 
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